
December 
Fifteenth 
1 9 2 6.

Dr. M. Camming,
Principal,Agricultural College, 

Truro, H.S.

Dear Dr. Dimming
I reviewed the matter of theaffiliation of Truro with Macdonald with Sir Arthur Currie, 

and he agrees that it is desirable to have some record of the understanding reached at the tine of your visit here. 
Accordingly, Dr. Brittain and I have prepared the following 
memorandum, which I trust will have your approva- .**

1st. That the Hova Scotia College of Agriculture shall be
--- affiliated with Macdonald College, mà lie Gill

University.
2nd. That Macdonald College shall make available each
--- year,for the Hova Scotia Agricultural College,

two Professors who will spend one month during 
the second term teaching at Truro, the month 01 
February being suggested. One of the Processors 
shall be a Professor of Botany and the other a 
Professor of Entomology.

3rd. For this service the Hova Scotia Agricultural
College shall pay Macdonald College '(,>750.00 per 
year.

4th. That the Hova Scotia Agricultural College shall 
officially recognise Macdonald College as the 
finishing institution for students who have taken 
their preliminary training at Truro.

5th. That the entrance requirements for degree work 
at Truro shall correspond to those required by 
the Faculty of Agriculture, McGill University.
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